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Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

CIRCULAR LETTER 2942 — SEPTEMBER 7, 2004

PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RATING COMMITTEE

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: Donna Knepper

RE: Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee
Item Number 3865 NCCI Proposal Item U-1390 — Unit Statistical
Reporting Instruction Enhancements

Pursuant to ch 626, Wis. Stats., the State of the Wisconsin, Office of the
Commissioner of Insurance has advised that the action taken by the Rating
Committee has been approved effective September 1, 2005, for unit statistical data
with policy effective dates of January 1, 1999 and subsequent. This filing enhances
the current unit statistical reporting requirements to add 6™ through 10™ reporting
levels in accordance with the following schedule:

Report Level Valuation Date Filing Due Date
1st 18th month 20th month
2nd 30th month 32nd month
3rd 42nd month 44th month
4th 54th month 56th month
5th 66th month 68th month
6th 78th month 80th month
7th 90th month 92nd month
8th 102nd month 104th month
9th 114th month 116th month
10th 126th month 128th month
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